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January 11, 2016 

 

Via Email: vankerkhoffmark@co.kane.il.us 

Kane County Zoning Board of Appeals 

c/o Mark VanKerkhoff, Director & Zoning Enforcing Officer 

Kane County Development and Community Services Dept. 

719 S. Batavia Ave., Building A 

Geneva, IL 60134 

 

Re: Maxxam Partners, LLC – Special Use Permit Petition No. 4364 

Dear Mr. VanKerkhoff: 

As you know, I serve as the Village Attorney for Campton Hills. The Campton Hills Village 

Board has asked that I send to you the enclosed Resolution No. 16-02 (adopted at the January 5, 

2016 Village Board meeting), as well as a copy of a memorandum opinion to the Village Board 

regarding the application of the Fair Housing Act to Maxxam Partners, LLC zoning petition 

number 4364. We ask that you transmit the Resolution and Memorandum to the members of the 

Kane County ZBA in advance of the continued hearing next week, and include these documents 

as part of the petition file and the record of the County’s hearing on this petition. 

If you have any questions about this letter or either of the enclosed documents, please contact 

me. 

Sincerely, 

 
Julie A. Tappendorf 

 

Enclosures:   Village of Campton Hills Resolution 16-02 

  Memorandum Opinion Dated December 29, 2015 

cc: Village President and Board of Trustees, Village of Campton Hills 

 Village Administrator, Village of Campton Hills 
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